



COSTANTINO CRISAI

STELLANTIS SPA

G.A. PROFESSIONAL MAINTENANCE MANAGER

CONTACT

+39-3338429609

costa.crisai@gmail.com

Via E. Gianturco, 80055
Portici - Napoli (ITA)

EDUCATION

1994

ITAS DE CILLIS - NAPOLI

- Diploma Perito Tecnico Agrario

SKILLS

- SPW - Stellantis Production Way
- Industry 4.0
- W.P.I.
- People Development
- Maintenance Theory
- Machine Classification
- Measurement of OEE
- OPE AM-PM step 1-7
- Equipment Drawings
- Management Spare Part
- Management Component
- Maintenance MTTR Analysis
- Safety (EWO-SMAT)
- Cost Deployment
- Focused Improvement (Kaizen)
- Quality Control (Quality Maintenance)

LANGUAGES

- English (B2)

PROFILE

Although still young, I have many years of experience in the Automotive industry. In fact, for 25 years I have been employed at the Stellantis production site in Pomigliano D'Arco, Naples, where three models are now produced, Fiat Pandina, Alfa Romeo Tonale, in three different engines, and Dodge Hornet, for the North American market. I have held various roles always in the production field, with success and merit.

Roles with markedly "managerial" profiles, such as the Shift Manager and the Operation Manager, and more "technical" roles such as the Process Improvement Manager and the current Professional Maintenance Manager.

Curiosity, versatility, patience, honesty, ability in functional interaction in group contexts, are the qualities that have supported me and pushed me over the years to always give my best.

WORK EXPERIENCE

Stellantis - G.Vico General Assembly Shop

Professional Maintenance Manager

2024 - PRESENT

Responsible for Maintenance for the Assembly Operating Unit, Fiat Panda and Alfa Romeo Tonale models, 2 Workshops manages the maintenance activities of emergency intervention, scheduled, preventive and predictive relating to all production plants (including continuous cycle) and infrastructures. The Maintenance Manager is answered by 4 shift managers with their maintenance teams, each of which consists of 14 resources, and 7 technical specialist employees. He/she is responsible for the achievement of the performance objectives of the plants (number of failures, MTBF, MTTR, OEE) through the definition and application of appropriate strategic plans, the implementation of the methodologies of the Professional Maintenance pillar and the SPW methodologies also within the Safety, Cost Deployment, Autonomous Maintenance, Focused Improvement pillars and Environment. All role are assigned production, quality and economic objectives and reports to the Management Corporate Budget Management

Stellantis - G.Vico Body Shop

Process Improvement Manager

2023 - 2024

Process Improvement Managers are tasked with identifying, creating, and implementing initiatives designed to enhance the efficiency and effectiveness of a company's processes.

- They utilize expert knowledge of various methodologies such as Lean Six Sigma, process mapping, and statistical analysis to drive improvements and ensure processes align with the overall business objectives. Their duties and responsibilities include:
- Analyze current business processes and identify areas for improvement
- Develop strategic plans for improved processes, including cost-benefit analyses to support these strategies
- Implement process improvement initiatives and monitor their effectiveness
- Work with various teams and stakeholders to understand their processes and needs
- Utilize statistical analysis and other analytical tools to measure process performance

EXPERIENCES

2009 - Toluca, Mexico City

Mexico

FIAT CHRYSLER AUTOMOBILES
CHRYSLER GROUP
LCC Toluca Plant for diffusion
and implementation OF **World
Class Manufacturing**
(Autonomous
Maintenance Pillar) AND
START OF PRODUCTION NEW
Fiat 500

2011 - Tychy, Krakow

Poland

START OF PRODUCTION NEW LANCIA Y

2012 - Kokomo, Indiana

USA

COACHING FOR CHRYSLER GROUP
LCC, KTP E KCP FOR WCM DIFFUSION
AND IMPLEMENTATION

2013 - Grugliasco, Turin

Italy

WCM TRAINER AND COSACH AT
OFFICINE MASERATI GRUGLIASCO "AVV.
GIOVANNI AGNELLI PLANT", FOR NEW
CINQUEPORTE 156 AND 157

Stellantis - G.Vico Body Shop

2015 - 2023

Operations Manager

Main Activities:

Implementation of the assigned production programs on the shift, through the coordination of Supervisors, Process Managers, Logistics Supervisors, and Maintenance Leaders, optimizing activities related to product transformation. Ensuring the balancing of human resources among the various UTEs and the Logistics Division.

Management of the transformation cost related to the assigned area and the managed items. Ensuring product quality in relation to the managed process. Ensuring proper management of the relevant production factors, identifying improvement actions (line optimization, flexibility in the use of workforce). Management of the overall efficiency and productivity of the machinery.

Activation of involvement processes to realize WCM projects in areas with the most waste. Analysis of production and distribution processes of products and evaluation of efficiency, using specific performance indicators (KPIs).

Ensuring that the entire company workflow is effective and well-structured and that no "bottlenecks" are created along the process.

To the undersigned they replied, directly and indirectly:

- 3 Supervisor (white collar)
- 2 Process Manager (white collar)
- 1 Logistics Supervisor (white collar)
- 1 Maintenance Leader (white collar)
- 4 Process Specialist (white collar)
- 170 Production Workers (blue collar)
- 40 Logistics Staff (blue collar)
- 10 Maintainers (Blue Collar)

FCA - G.Vico Body Shop

2000 - 2014

Process Manager

It ensures the achievement of the assigned production objectives through the management of the technological system and equipment, ensuring the application of the regulations in force on accident prevention and environmental protection and

the conformity of the process with a view to continuous improvement of quality, cost and service performance, through the widespread involvement of team resources, the correct maintenance (AM/PM) of the equipment and the use of tools, methods and support professionalism.